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g Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 12, 2017

Pete Siegmund

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies of Mesa County

P.O. Box 3609

Grand Junction, CO 81502-3609

Re: Colona Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-1994-005, Technical Revision Terminated, Revision No. TR-4
Mr. Siegmund:

On January 12, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety terminated your request for the Colona
Gravel Pit, addressing the following:

Reduction of the final lake area within the reclamation plan.

It is the Division’s understanding that the plan proposed through TR-4 is no longer feasible and that United
will be moving forward with a new proposal for reclamation at the site. Therefore this revision request, TR-4,
has been terminated.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin M. Czapla
Environmental Protection Specialist
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